l/72757,	Subject	Minutes Of the DDC Meeting
	Date & Time	10-07-2023 at 11-30 AM
Venue The O		The Office Conference Hall of The Deputy Commissioner, Golaghat

The meeting was held in presence of Heads of various Development Departments of the district and Chaired by Dr. P. Uday Praveen, IAS, Deputy Commissioner, Golaghat.

The list of participants is given in Annexure - 1.1.

At the very outset the Deputy Commissioner, Golaghat welcomed the members present in the meeting and requested full cooperation from all departments, and exhorted them to work hard for better development of the district. He also assured that he will take all necessary steps to resolve the departmental issues and take up with the Government wherever it is necessary.

After that, the meeting discussed elaborately and emphasized the

following aspects:

Category-A:

SI. No.	Sector	Administrative Department	Scheme/ Project reviewed and Action to be taken	Agency responsible & Timeline
1	Infrastructure	Water Resource	 The Executive Engineer, Water Resource Department informed that the scheme namely "Immediate measures for restoration of Brahmaputra left bank at Chakala 14 gharia of Dakhin Ahatguri for 2023-24 work recently completed. The scheme namely "Temporary measures at Nareshpur area from the erosion of river Brahmaputra for the year 2023- 24 a work in progress. The scheme namely "A/E measures at Moderguri area from the erosion of river Dorang and the scheme namely protection of Merapani Town including de-siltation of Mera River and the scheme namely" Construction of Guest House of Water Resource Department at Kohora (Ph.ii) " under SOPD-G 	

I/72757 /2023			
			work in the tendering process.
			➢ Construction of new
			embankment on both banks of
			river Kakodonga from
			Mohbandha PWD Road to NH-37
			under SOPD-G for the year 2022-
			23 work in progress and the
			works namely" Immediate
			Measures for Restoration of river
			bank damages of river Dhansiri at
			No.2 Koirigaon area" under SDRF
			for the Year 2021-22 work
			recently completed.
			\succ The work namely (1) "A/E
			measures at Sarupani Goroibeel
			for the year 2023-24 and (2) A/E
			measures at Jamuguri
			Molahonitoop area from the
			erosion of River Doyang under
			NABARD RIDF -XXVIII the works
			recently completed.
			> DC asked the Executive Engineer
			to complete the schemes on
			time. DC also asked the Water
			Resource Department to be more
			alert during flood season.
2	Infrastructure	Irrigation	The Executive Engineer, Golaghat
		Ũ	- Sarupathar Irrigation Division
			informed that the cancellation of
			the work order of the contractor
			of Solar powered MDTW scheme
			in Pub-Sarupathar Area (2 pts.) By
			under RIDF-XXV(NABARD) has July/2023.
			been withdrawn by the Chief
			Engineer, Irrigation and the
			contractor has resumed his
			allotted work.
			➢ 5 (Five) points of Solar Powered
			MDTW scheme at Golaghat LAC
			(6 points.) under RIDF-XXVII are
			completed and the other points

/72757/2023	
	is likely to be completed by
	July/23.
	The Scheme Solar Powered
	MDTW Scheme at Sarupathar
	LAC (2 Pts.) under RIDF-
	XXVII(NABARD) is completed and
	supplying water to the
	cultivators.
	 Technical sanction has been
	accorded for the scheme LIS from
	river Doyang at Greater Gomari
	Area under RIDF XXVIII (NABARD)
	for the year 2022-23 and e-
	Tender will be floated shortly by
	the higher authority.
	➢ The physical progress of the
	scheme LIS from the River By
	Doyang in Bendit Pathar at Sept/2023
	Sarupathar (3 pts.) is 60% and
	the scheme is likely to be
	completed by Sept/2023.
	 The Scheme installation of Solar
	& Electrically operated Hybrid
	Tube Well scheme under
	Sarupathar LAC SOPD-G for the
	year 2022-23 (3 Pts) is completed
	& supplying water to the
	cultivators.
	The scheme installation of Solar
	& Electrically operated Hybrid
	Tube well schemes at Barpathar
	area under Golaghat LAC (10
	Pts.) under SOPD-G for the year
	2022-023 is completed and
	supplying water to the
	cultivators.
	Admn. Approval has been
	accorded for the scheme LIS from
	River Doyang in Golaghat &
	Sarupathar LAC under PMKSY-
	HKKP-SMI for the year 2022-23

TND-27/18/2023-DCP-GLT

3 Infrastructure Power > The CEO Golaghat EC, APDCL elaborated on the different ongoing projects under AllB and RDSS scheme at Golaghat District. He also described the importance of the projects like improvement of voltages, easy maintenance works, improved power handling capacity, providing dedicated power to industries, and minimizing power interruption-related issues. The CEO also explained the main cause of interruptions: -1) Line tripped due to line fault during heavy wind, lightning,	l/72757 <i>/</i>	2023					
 ➢ Proposal has been submitted for foreclosure of the scheme Rengma FIS under AIBP and the new proposal has been submitted under RIDF-XXIX (NABARD) for the completion of the scheme. Infrastructure Power ➢ The CEO Golaghat EC, APDCL elaborated on the different ongoing projects under AIIB and RDSS scheme at Golaghat District. He also described the importance of the projects like improvement of voltages, easy maintenance works, improved power handling capacity, providing dedicated power to industries, and minimizing power interruption-related issues. The CEO also explained the main cause of interruptions: - 1) Line tripped due to line fault during heavy wind, lightning, 						and the estimate has been	
Image: state in the section of the sectin of the section of the section of the section of the						submitted for accordance of TS.	
Rengma FIS under AIBP and the new proposal has been submitted under RIDF-XXIX (NABARD) for the completion of the scheme. 3 Infrastructure Power > The CEO Golaghat EC, APDCL elaborated on the different ongoing projects under AIIB and RDSS scheme at Golaghat District. He also described the importance of the projects like improvement of voltages, easy maintenance works, improved power handling capacity, providing dedicated power to industries, and minimizing power interruption-related issues. The CEO also explained the main cause of interruptions: - 1) Line tripped due to line fault during heavy wind, lightning,						Proposal has been submitted for	
new proposal has been submitted under RIDF-XXIX (NABARD) for the completion of the scheme. 3 Infrastructure Power > The CEO Golaghat EC, APDCL elaborated on the different ongoing projects under AllB and RDSS scheme at Golaghat District. He also District. He also described minitenance works, improved power handling capacity, providing dedicated power industries, and minimizing power interruption-related issues. CEO also explained the main cause of interruptions: - 1) Line tripped due to line fault during heavy wind, lightning, during heavy wind, lightning, item fault						foreclosure of the scheme	
submitted under RIDF-XXIX (NABARD) for the completion of the scheme. 3 Infrastructure Power > The CEO Golaghat EC, APDCL elaborated on the different ongoing projects under AllB and RDSS scheme at Golaghat District. He also described the importance of the projects like improvement of voltages, easy maintenance works, improved power handling capacity, providing dedicated power to industries, and minimizing power interruption-related issues. The CEO also explained the main cause of interruptions: - 1) Line tripped due to line fault during heavy wind, lightning,						Rengma FIS under AIBP and the	
3 Infrastructure Power > The CEO Golaghat EC, APDCL elaborated on the different ongoing projects under AIIB and RDSS scheme at Golaghat District. He also described the importance of the projects like improvement of voltages, easy maintenance works, improved power handling capacity, providing dedicated power to industries, and minimizing power interruption-related issues. The CEO also explained the main cause of interruptions: - 1) Line tripped due to line fault during heavy wind, lightning,						new proposal has been	
3 Infrastructure Power ➤ The CEO Golaghat EC, APDCL elaborated on the different ongoing projects under AIIB and RDSS scheme at Golaghat District. He also described the importance of the projects like improvement of voltages, easy maintenance works, improved power handling capacity, providing dedicated power to industries, and minimizing power interruption-related issues. The CEO also explained the main cause of interruptions: - 1) Line tripped due to line fault during heavy wind, lightning,						submitted under RIDF-XXIX	
3 Infrastructure Power ➤ The CEO Golaghat EC, APDCL elaborated on the different ongoing projects under AIIB and RDSS scheme at Golaghat District. He also described the importance of the projects like improvement of voltages, easy maintenance works, improved power handling capacity, providing dedicated power to industries, and minimizing power interruption-related issues. The CEO also explained the main cause of interruptions: - 1) Line tripped due to line fault during heavy wind, lightning,						(NABARD) for the completion of	
3 Infrastructure Power → The CEO Golaghat EC, APDCL elaborated on the different ongoing projects under AIIB and RDSS scheme at Golaghat District. He also described the importance of the projects like improvement of voltages, easy maintenance works, improved power handling capacity, providing dedicated power to industries, and minimizing power interruption-related issues. The CEO also explained the main cause of interruptions: - 1) Line tripped due to line fault during heavy wind, lightning,							
 elaborated on the different ongoing projects under AIIB and RDSS scheme at Golaghat District. He also described the importance of the projects like improvement of voltages, easy maintenance works, improved power handling capacity, providing dedicated power to industries, and minimizing power interruption-related issues. The CEO also explained the main cause of interruptions: - 1) Line tripped due to line fault during heavy wind, lightning, 	-	3	Infrastructure	Power	\succ	The CEO Golaghat EC, APDCL	
ongoing projects under AIIB and RDSS scheme at Golaghat District. He also described the importance of the projects like improvement of voltages, easy maintenance works, improved power handling capacity, providing dedicated power to industries, and minimizing power interruption-related issues. The CEO also explained the main cause of interruptions: - 1) Line tripped due to line fault during heavy wind, lightning,							
RDSS scheme at Golaghat District. He also described the importance of the projects like improvement of voltages, easy maintenance works, improved power handling capacity, providing dedicated power to industries, and minimizing power interruption-related issues. The CEO also explained the main cause of interruptions: - 1) Line tripped due to line fault during heavy wind, lightning,							
District. He also described the importance of the projects like improvement of voltages, easy maintenance works, improved power handling capacity, providing dedicated power to industries, and minimizing power interruption-related issues. The CEO also explained the main cause of interruptions: - 1) Line tripped due to line fault during heavy wind, lightning,							
 importance of the projects like improvement of voltages, easy maintenance works, improved power handling capacity, providing dedicated power to industries, and minimizing power interruption-related issues. The CEO also explained the main cause of interruptions: - 1) Line tripped due to line fault during heavy wind, lightning, 						6	
improvement of voltages, easy maintenance works, improved power handling capacity, providing dedicated power to industries, and minimizing power interruption-related issues. The CEO also explained the main cause of interruptions: - 1) Line tripped due to line fault during heavy wind, lightning,							
maintenance works, improved power handling capacity, providing dedicated power to industries, and minimizing power interruption-related issues. The CEO also explained the main cause of interruptions: - 1) Line tripped due to line fault during heavy wind, lightning,							
power handling capacity, providing dedicated power to industries, and minimizing power interruption-related issues. The CEO also explained the main cause of interruptions: - 1) Line tripped due to line fault during heavy wind, lightning,							
providing dedicated power to industries, and minimizing power interruption-related issues. The CEO also explained the main cause of interruptions: - 1) Line tripped due to line fault during heavy wind, lightning,						•	
industries, and minimizing power interruption-related issues. The CEO also explained the main cause of interruptions: - 1) Line tripped due to line fault during heavy wind, lightning,							
interruption-related issues. The CEO also explained the main cause of interruptions: - 1) Line tripped due to line fault during heavy wind, lightning,							
CEO also explained the main cause of interruptions: - 1) Line tripped due to line fault during heavy wind, lightning,						industries, and minimizing power	
cause of interruptions: - 1) Line tripped due to line fault during heavy wind, lightning,						interruption-related issues. The	
1) Line tripped due to line fault during heavy wind, lightning,						CEO also explained the main	
during heavy wind, lightning,						cause of interruptions: -	
						1) Line tripped due to line fault	
						during heavy wind, lightning,	
rain and other reasons.						rain and other reasons.	
2) While doing preventive or						2) While doing preventive or	
breakdown maintenance.							
3) While doing renovation or						3) While doing renovation or	
new construction works.							
4) During flood for safety of the							
public.							
						•	
5) Any fire incident or any							
incident reported from field.						·	
The CEO informed that however							
APDCL load demand under							
Golaghat is increasing but no-							
load shedding done to restrict						-	
load. In the summer season						load. In the summer season	
many DTRs (distribution						many DTRs (distribution	
transformer) are normally						transformer) are normally	

I/72757 /2023				
			damaged due to over loading. To	
			maintain DTR failure, Sub-	
			Divisions of APDCL studied over	
			load areas and where un-	
			auditable loads due to	
			unauthorised hooking are found,	
			they serve notice to respective	
			Gaonpradhans for creating	
			awareness to stop this theft	
			activities and during peak load	
			periods, the DTRs are	
			disconnected for safety of the	
			instruments. It was also observed	
			that in rural areas where high	
			outstanding, individual consumer	
			disconnection. Antitheft drive	
			was carried out with the help of	
			police but it is insufficient, as a	
			result, load accounting could not	
			be measured properly which	
			leads to high risk for the DTR.	
			Installation of a dedicated power	
			line for Medical College,	
			Golaghat a joint verification will	
4	Infrastructure	PHE	be required.	
4	IIIIastructure		The Executive Engineer, PHE, Colorbat intimated that physical	
		(Golaghat)	Golaghat intimated that physical	
			progress of SBM (G)(Phase-II)	
			IHHL activities (Through NGO)	
			out of target 9000 achievement	
			received 7250 as on 10 th	
			July/2023.	
			The EE PHE, Golaghat intimated	
			that construction of 95 nos. of	
			CMSC has been completed for	
			the year 2022-23 out of 100	
			nos. target and construction of	
			37 nos. nos. CMSC has been	
			completed for the year 2023-24	
			out of 476 and construction of	
			remaining nos. is going on.	

1/72757/2023	3		~	T I FF I I I I I I I I I I	
				The EE also intimated that 8	
				nos. of Plastic Waste	
				Management Unit covering 8	
				nos. of Dev. Block in Golaghat	
				District is going on.	
				The EE informed that site	
				selection done and detailed	
				assessment report on installation	
				of Biogas Plant in Gaushala	
				shared with Chief Engineer	
				Sanitation under Golaghat	
				Central Development Block, GP	
				Sensuwa.	
				The Executive Engineer	
				submitted a list of Health Centre	
				and Police Stations under	
				Golaghat District where a water	
				connection is required.	
			\succ	Meeting discussed the FHTC	
				Status for financial year 2023-24.	
			\succ	Meeting discussed the status of	
				retrofitting PWSS. The Executive	
				Engineer informed that the 1^{st}	
				and 2 nd SLSSC 2020-21, Golaghat	
				Central Mega scheme yet to be	
				ordered. The revised DPR has	
				been prepared & received on 07-	
				07-2023 for onward submission	
				to CE (PHE) Office. He also	
				informed that 4 th SLSSC 2022-	
				213 2 nos. Mega Scheme was	
				recently ordered. No. fresh	
				Retrofitting sanctioned in 4 th	
				SLSSC 2022-23 and ordered	
				recently.	
				Meeting discussed the status of	
				new PWSS of Golaghat Division	
				and status of Tea Garden	
				schemes of Golaghat Division.	
5	Infrastructure	PHE	≻	The Officials from PHE Bokakhat	
		(Bokakhat)		informed that there is a scheme	

1/7275772023				
			under Kurmi Chuck PWSS which	
			was inaugurated by Hon'ble	
			MLA in the month of	
			March/2023. Now a new road is	
			sanctioned in that area where	
			construction is going on. The	
			road width is enlarged by which	
			the existing pipeline which was	
			first laid on the shoulder of the	
			road is now comes to the	
			middle of the new road.	
			Moreover, the line damaged for	
			the installation of culvert by	
			PWD by which a huge No. of	
			beneficiaries will be deprived of	
			water facilities from the PWSS.	
			 The Deputy Commissioner 	
			instructed the heads of	
			development department to	
			Ŭ	
			departments and take NOC	
			before implementation of a	
			scheme to avoid any conflict	
			like PHE during	
			implementation of the scheme.	
			Regarding construction of PHG	
			Path the Executive Engineer	
			informed that the Centre line and	
		PWD(R),	fixing of ROW work is going on.	
6	Infrastructure	Golaghat	Regarding construction of	
		Khumtai (T)	Dhodar Ali the EE informed that	
		Roads	the LA amount is being paid.	
			D.C. instructed the EE to continue	
			the construction works where	
			there is no LA issue.	
7	Infrastructure	PWD(R)	➤The Executive Engineer, PWD (T)	
		Bokakhat (T)	Roads Division informed that the	
		roads division.	construction works of Gohain Ali	
			(Dabidubi road) have been	
			stopped due to the local public	
			obstructed to continue the works	

1/72757	2023			
				due to non-receipt of LA
				compensation.
				\succ D.C. asked the EE to discuss with
				the local public and to take steps
				for finding a solution and to
				continue the works.
				During discussion of PWD
				Sarupathar Division the D.C. asked
	•		PWD(R)	the E.E. to take positive steps for
	8	Infrastructure	Sarupathar (T)	repairing.
			roads division	➤ the road from Dhansiri Bridge to
				Rungajan.
	9	Infrastructure	PWD(R) NH-	The Executive Engineer PWD NH
			Division.	informed that Consultancy
				Services for Feasibility Study and
				preparation of DPR for
				implementation of Wildlife
				friendly measures proposal on
				Kaziranga National Park (KNP)
				Stretch of the NH-37 consultant
				has completed the survey work.
				Final Alignment Plan & Report of 3
				Nos. proposed Fly Overs of KNP
				submitted to the Govt. at PWD
				(NH) 7 Forest department. The
				PCCF has already given his consent
				to the submitted alignment has
				been finalised by the authority.
				The Draft DPR was submitted by
				the consultant on 20-01-2023.
				\succ The DC asked the EE Engineer to
				take steps for repairing the
				Numaligarh Tini Ali point
				immediately.
				\rightarrow DC asked the EE to take
				immediate steps for releasing the
				minutes of the Public Consultative
				Committee Meeting held on 23-
				06-2023 at Bokakhat in
				consultation with the SDO (Civil)
				Bokakhat.

1/727575	2023				1
1/72757	10	Infrastructure	PWD(Building) Golaghat	 DC asked the EE to take immediate measures for barricading the repairing portions (sideberm) of the road under his jurisdiction to avoid any untoward incident. The Deputy Commissioner asked the Executive Engineer, PWD.Building, Golaghat to expedite the construction works of Integrated Office Building of the Deputy Commissioner, Golaghat before target date of completion. The Deputy Commissioner directed to the EE to complete the remaining Pilling Works of Infrastructure of New Medical College & Hospital at Golaghat within the Month of July/2023. Regarding SDJM Court Building at Bokakhat the DC instructed the EE to complete the EE to complete the remaining works particularly electrical works, light fitting works urgently. Regarding Construction of Science College at Sarupathar D.C. instructed the EE to ensure quality of materials used at site. Construction of School building at tea garden area the D.C. asked the Inspector of School, Golaghat to 	July/2023.
				tea garden area the D.C. asked the	
				Construction of Brick Boundary Wall at Golaghat Engineering College work to be completed on time.	
	11	Infrastructure	NHIDCL	Meeting discussed the progress of National Highway 4- Lanning Works in Golaghat.	
				The representative from	

l/72757,	12023]
•				NHIDCL gave briefing about the	
				present status of 4-Laning works in	
				Golaghat District.	
				\succ The AGM, NABARD informed that	
				GoI has decided to announce all	
				panchayati raj institutions as	
				BHIM-UPI complaint by 15-08-	
				2023. In this regard, all BDOs to be	
				requested to advise all GPs and	
				Anchalik Panchayat to approach	
				bank and get UPI links have	
				already been informed to assist in	
				this regard.	
				The AGM informed that for	
				Kaziranga National Park, project	
	12	Infrastructure	NABARD	under a climate change fund for	
				23 crore is currently under	
				implementation which will come	
				to end on 31-03-23 a meeting to	
				take stock of same will be	
				convened in Bokakhat, date of	
				which will be intimated later.	
				The AGM, NABARD to make	
				presentation of all schemes of	
				NABARD in next DDC meeting for	
				possible convergence with	
				departments.	
	13	Development	Soil	The D.O. Soil Conservation,	
			Conservation	Golaghat informed that Scrutiny	
				of tenders of the "Saphayanjan	
				Land Reclamation & Water	
				Distribution Project" under RIDF -	
				XXVIII-2022-23 (Vill. Ratanpur &	
				Kamalpur GP, Sisupani &	
				Ratanpur, Block Gomariguri, LAC	
				Golagahat has been going on in	
				the office of the Director. Work	
				order will likely to be issued	
				during July/2023.	
				➤ The D.O. also informed that the	
				fund for the next phase of	by

1/72757 72023]
1/72/57/2023			 "Golaghat (Doigrung) WDC- PMKSY 2.1 is expected in this month i.e., July/23. ADC (BORMAN) will visit the Soil Conservation Office shortly. During preparation of proposal of Soil Conservation scheme DO soil will inform with D.C. D.C. asked the DO Soil not to take plantation scheme as the other department like Forest Department also being implemented plantation scheme 	July/2023.
14	Development	Agriculture Engineering	 implemented plantation scheme. Regarding installation of STW with Solar SPV pump Set D.C. instructed the Asstt. Executive Engineer to publish about the scheme through social media and DI&PRO. Under RKVY Scheme, Construction of Bio Fertilizer, Organic Fertilizer and Quality Control Laboratory at SDAO's Office Campus Bokakhat work is under progress. DC asked the A.E.E. to complete the work on time. Regarding construction of Knowledge Centre with training hall out of total 6(six) nos. 1 (one) no. centre has already been completed and construction works of 5 nos. are going on. DC asked the A.E.E. to complete the work on time. Under Sub-Mission on Agriculture Mechanization. Establishment of Village Level Farm Machinery Bank 1otal 10 nos. of beneficiary have been selected and Farmer's Share received from 2 nos. of beneficiary. 	

Category-B:

Sl. No.	Theme	
1	Road Safety	The DC asked the EE, PWD (R) (NH)to take steps
		for repairing the Numaligarh Tini Ali point
		immediately. DC asked the EE to take immediate
		measures for barricading the repairing portions
		(side-berm) of the road under his jurisdiction to
		avoid any untoward incident.

The meeting ended with vote of thanks from the Chair.

Deputy Commissioner Golaghat.

e-File Memo No:65826/DFA/70890

Dated: 11 / 08 / 2023

Copy to :-

- 1) The Commissioner & Secretary to the Govt. of Assam, Transformation and Development Department, Dispur-6 for kind information.
- 2) The Commissioner, Upper Assam Division, Jorhat for kind information.
- 3) The Secretary to the Govt. of Assam, Transformation and Development Department, Dispur-6 for kind information.
- 4) The Director (DCP), Transformation and Development Department, Assam, Dispur-6 for kind information.
- 5) The Director, Monitoring and Evaluation, Transformation and Development Department, Dispur-6 for kind information.
- 6) The Sub-Divisional Officer (Civil), Bokakhat/Dhansiri for information and necessary action.
- 7) All Circle Officers / BDOs for information and necessary action.
- 8) All concerned members for information and necessary action.

e-Signed Deputy Commissioner Golaghat.